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TO:            William Skinner, Superintendent  

 

FROM:      Oneida Fox Roye, Ed, Assistant Superintendent    

 

DATE:       August 16, 2024  

 

RE:            Request for Home Education 

 

 

 

The following parents/guardians seek permission to home educate their children: 

                                  

                          

                                                          Miriam Lebron 

                                                          Peter Sem 

                                                          Carolina Cruz                                  

                                                          Melita Matzko 

                                                          Mohammed Pikita 

                                                           

 

 Under General Laws Chapter 76, Section 1, Home Education is constitutionally permissible.  

Therefore, I recommend approval of this request. 

 

If granted, the number of families approved by the Lowell School Committee to home-school 

will total 94, and the total number of children will be 145. 
 


